Senate Document SD 00-12
(Approved, 3/26/2001)
TO: Fort Wayne Senate
FROM: Educational Policy Committee

L. DeFonso, Chair

SUBJECT: Amendments to the Academic Calendar, 2002-2003 (amends SD 99-24)
DATE: February 23, 2001
DISPOSITION: To the Presiding Officer for implementation

BE IT RESOLVED, That, upon the approval of SD 00-11, the Senate approve the revised
Academic Calendar for 2002-2003.



Senate Document SD 00-12

(Approved, 3/26/2001)

REVISED ACADEMIC CALENDAR, 2002-

2003

Monday
Friday
Tuesday
Mon.-Tues.
Tuesday
Monday

Mon.-Sun.

Monday
Monday
Monday
Monday
Friday
Monday
Mon.-Sun.

Wednesday

26 August
30 August

3 September

14-15 October

26 November

2 December

16-22 December

13 January
20 January
10 March
17 March
18 April
21 April
5-11 May

14 May

Fall Semester, 2002

Classes Begin

Classes Suspended at 4:30 PM (Labor Day Recess)
Classes Resume

Fall Recess

Thanksgiving Recess Begins After Last Class
Classes Resume

Final Exam Week/Last Week of Classes

Spring Semester, 2003

Classes Begin

Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday

Spring Recess Begins

Classes Resume

Classes Suspended at 4:30 PM

Classes Resume

Final Exam Week/Last Week of Classes

Tentative Date of Commencement

Summer Session |, 2003




Monday
Monday

Friday

Monday
Friday

Friday

19 May
26 May

27 June

30 June
4 July

8 August

Classes Begin
Memorial Day Recess

Classes End

Summer Session 11, 2003

Classes Begin
Independence Day Recess

Classes End



